

Michigan School Business Officials



2017 Board Candidate



All active members of MSBO will receive an e-mail with a link to vote in April 2017. Voting is conducted electronically.

MSBO Mission Statement

The Mission of MSBO is to continually improve the leadership of and management in school business and operational services, while enhancing the professional, social, and economic well-being of its members.



Candidate for MSBO President-Elect

Mike Hagerty, CFO

Assistant Superintendent for Administrative Services
Kent ISD

It's been an honor and privilege to serve the members of MSBO the past five years because I believe in the mission of MSBO and that the members are well positioned to navigate and lead the ever-changing landscape of public education. By working together, MSBO and its members can continue to provide top quality leadership and professional development to a broad range of support services. It would be a great honor to serve as President of MSBO.

Education

Master's Degree in Business Administration (MBA) – Western MI University

Bachelor of Science in Business Administration – Central MI University

Employment

Kent ISD, Assistant Superintendent for Administrative Services, July 2008 – Present

Allegan Area ESA, Assistant Superintendent, January 2000 – June 2008

Administrator/Chief Financial Officer/Principal – Outlook Strict Discipline Academy (additional responsibility during my tenure at Allegan AESA), September 2004 – June 2008

Professional Activities

Michigan School Business Officials Affiliations:

MSBO – member since 2000

MSBO Leadership Institute (1st Cohort)

Bylaws and Resolution Committee (Past Chair)

MSBO ISD Committee (Past Chair)

Grand Valley School Business Officials

Southwest MI School Business Officials (Past President)

Presenter at Annual Conference, Financial Strategies, and Group Solutions

Additional Affiliations:

Co-chair of MI Retirement Investment Consortium

Member of MI Association of School Administrators (MASA)

Member of MI Association of Intermediate School Districts (MAISA)

Former Trustee on Allegan General Hospital Board

Former member of MI Pupil Accounting and Attendance Association

Former member of MI Association of Pupil Transportation

Honors

While I certainly appreciate all the fruits of my labor, my real joy is at home with my family. Janel, my wife of 18 years, and I have a five-year-old boy and twin two-year-olds (boy and girl). A busy life but very rewarding!

While I have been fortunate to be honored in many ways professionally, nothing tops the collegiality and respect I have for the friends I have made in this profession.